
Velez, Kathi 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Rodriguez, Marcelino 
Thursday, September 7, 2023 4:27 PM 
Velez, Kathy 
FW: Reminder: Second Amendment Extending E-911 PA and RILA 

Attachments: Second Amendment Extending E-911 PA and RILA; Exhibit 1 - Second Amendment to 
PA and RILA (1) .pdf; Legislation Details (With Text) (Second Amendment to PA-RILA for 
E-911) .pdf; E-91 1 First Amendment.pdf 

From: Samuel S. Goren <SGoren@gorencherof.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 25, 2023 6:55 PM 
To: Dodge, Charles <cdodge@ppines.com> 
Cc: Rodriguez, Marcelino <marrodriguez@ppines.com> 
Subject: Re: Reminder: Second Amendment Extending E-911 PA and RILA 

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization . 

CD, 

Good evening. 

Subject to any notes or comments from the Chief .... the document is legally sufficient on which to proceed . 

Enjoy a good weekend. 

Samuel S. Goren 

• -..-
~ 

GOREN CHEROF 
DOODY & EZROL PA 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

3099 East Commercial Boulevard, Suite 200 
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33308 
Telephone: (954) 771 -4500 x 5022 I (561) 276-9400 x 5022 I Fax: (954) 771-4923 

Email: SGoren@gorencherof.com I www.GorenCherof.com 

Block sender 

FRAUD ALERT - WE DO NOT ACCEPT OR REQUEST CHANGES TO WIRING INSTRUCTIONS VIA EMAIL 

OR FAX. ALWAYS CALL OUR OFFICE TO VERIFY. 

Disclaimer: This E-Mail is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521 and is legally 
privileged. The information contained in this E-Mail is intended only for use of the individual or entity named above. If the 
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly 
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prohibited. If you receive this E-Mail in error, please notify the sender immediately at the phone number above and delete 
the information from your computer. Please do not copy or use it for any purpose nor disclose its contents to any other 

person. 

On Aug 25, 2023, at 5:41 PM, Dodge, Charles <cdodge@ppines.com> wrote: 

FYI 
Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: " Flintroy, Latasha" <LFLINTROY@broward .org> 
Date: August 25, 2023 at 3:34:53 PM EDT 
Cc: "Ruiz, M ichael " <MICHAELRUIZ@broward.org>, "Jackson, Tracy" 
<TJackson@broward .org>, "Bayag, Brett" <BBAYAG@broward .org>, "Harrod, Rene" 
<RHARROD@broward .org> 
Subject: Reminder: Second Amendment Extending E-911 PA and RILA 

i This sender is trusted. 

Good afternoon, Municipal Managers, 

This is a reminder that the E-911 Participation Agreement and Regional 
Interlocal Agreement both set to expire on September 30, 2023 . 

Attached is the original email sent by Michael Ruiz, Assistant County 
Administrator, as well as the approved item by the Broward County Board of 
County Commissioners. 

If you have not done so already, please take the time to review the Second 
Amendment with your legal counsel and reach out to us with any questions 
or concerns. If you have none, we would appreciate if you could put it before 
your board for consideration, approval, and execution. 

Warmest Regards, 

LaTasha Flintroy, MBA 
Executive Assistant, County Administration 
LFLINTROY@broward.org I Phone: 954.357.7311 I Fax 954.357.7360 
Broward County, Florida I 115 S. Andrews Avenue, Room 409, Fort Lauderdale, 33301 

Under Florida law, most e-mail messages to or from Broward County 
employees or officials are public records, available to any person upon 
request, absent an exemption. Therefore, any e-mail message to or from 
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the County, inclusive of e-mail addresses contained therein, may be 
subject to public disclosure. 

The City of Pembroke Pines is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida statutes concerning 
public records. Email messages are covered under Chapter 119 and are thus subject to public records 
disclosure. All email messages sent and received are captured by our server and retained as public 

records. 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

<Legislation Details (With Text) (Second Amendment to PA-RILA for E-911) .pdf> 
<Exhibit 1 - Second Amendment to PA and RILA (1) .pdf> 
<mime-attachment> 
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